

INTERVIEW ASSESSMENT FORM

DATE: 8/29/19

APPLICANT'S COMPLETE NAME: Debbie Parnaso Laurente NICKNAME: Deb

POSITION APPLIED: CSR MARITAL STATUS: single, no kids AGE: 28

WALK-IN FACEBOOK JOBSTREET MYNIMO REFERRAL, pls. specify: Jessa May (forgot last name)

F: M. deceased
S: 2, youngest
1st - engineer
2nd -

Please use this form as a guide to assess or evaluate the applicant's qualifications for employment.

TYPING TEST: WPM 31 ACCURACY 97 PASS FAIL Expected Salary 20k all in Availability ASAP

A. IS THE APPLICANT PREPARED FOR THE INTERVIEW? PRESENTABLE YES NO AVERAGE

B. COMMUNICATION SKILLS EXCELLENT SATISFACTORY NEEDS IMPROVEMENT

COMPREHENSION SKILLS April 2018 - present EXCELLENT SATISFACTORY NEEDS IMPROVEMENT

C. WORK EXPERIENCE (Latest 3) iPloy - good pay & benefits mother had cancer and had to take care of her

| EMPLOYER | EMPLOYMENT DATE | ACCOUNT | ALL-IN SALARY | REASON FOR LEAVING |
|---------------------------|--|---------|---------------|---|
| Wipro (CSA) | March 31, 2016 - Apr. 09, 2016 <u>2 yr.</u> | Delta | 18 tak | went back to Bacolod for her mom |
| Teleperformance (CSR) | sept. 2015 - Feb. 2016 <u>5 ms.</u> | Xpedia | 15k | EDC <u>didn't pass metrics to selling</u> |
| Ascend Asia-Bacolod (CSR) | June 2011 - Jan. 2012 <u>8 ms.</u> | medical | 15k | went back studying |

HR Interview

Interviewer: Jayson Date interviewed: 8/29/19

Remarks: Claims that she's independ and no absences. 5.5/10 Comm. skills

Result Passed @ 12:30 AM for OM Failed

OM/OD Interview

Interviewer: Alc Date interviewed:

Remarks: Not good in sales. Claim that she was absent only for 2 days in the last 2 years. Needs money badly.

Result Passed Failed

Client 09/03/19 @ 11:30 PM

Client Interview

Interviewer: Date interviewed:

Remarks:

Result Passed Failed

Job Offer

Result Accepted Declined

HR Signature & date

OM/OD Signature & date

DEBBIE L. PARNASO

Jacinth Carl neighborhood, Tabunok Talisay, Cebu

Instrumentalist2016@gmail.com

~~09952700913~~

09273741131

mandawe



Objective

- To be part of your company and to allow me to develop my skills.

Educational Background

LaSal Tech

Bacolod City

Computer Programming

2012-2013

University of Saint La Salle

La Salle Avenue, Bacolod City

Bachelor in Science in Computer Science

- 2007
- 2010

Negros Occidental High School

Bacolod City

Graduated 2007

Work Experiences

Customer Service Associate

Wipro BPO Philippines Inc.

March 31, 2016 – April 03, 2018

Customer Service Representative

Teleperformance – Cebu

September 2015 – February 2016

Customer Service Representative

Ascend Asia -Bacolod

June 2011 – January 2012 *Sms.*

Consultant Representative

Digital Connection Inc.-Talisay, Cebu

June 2015- September 2015

no gov. contribution

X

Personal Information

Gender: Female
Age: 28 yrs. Old
Status: Single
Religion: Baptist
Date of birth: September 18, 1990

References

Ms. Mariamie Alcano
Wipro BPO Philippines Inc.
Team Leader
0920-273-1686

Mr. Herlito Daguil Jr.
Teleperformance - Cebu
Team Supervisor
0922-372-8294